
  
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

 
  

 
 

M E M O R A N D U M  December 5, 2014 
 
TO: Vancouver City Council 
  
FROM: Mayor Robertson 
  
SUBJECT: Deputy Mayor, Acting Mayor, and Roster of Councillors to Represent Council 
  
 
I RECOMMEND the following Councillor be appointed as Deputy Mayor in accordance with 
Section 207 of the Vancouver Charter for the period of December 8, 2014 to December 31, 2015: 
 

• Councillor Andrea Reimer 
 
I FURTHER RECOMMEND the following Councillor be appointed as Acting Mayor in accordance 
with Section 209 of the Vancouver Charter for the period of December 8, 2014 to December 31, 
2015: 
 

• Councillor Raymond Louie 
 
I FURTHER RECOMMEND the following roster of Councillors to represent Council when requested: 
 
2014 December 8-31 Councillor Tim Stevenson 
2015 January Councillor Heather Deal 
 February Councillor Kerry Jang 
 March Councillor Geoff Meggs 
 April Councillor Elizabeth Ball 
 May Councillor Adriane Carr 
 June Councillor George Affleck 
 July Councillor Melissa De Genova 
 August Councillor Tim Stevenson 
 September Councillor Heather Deal 
 October Councillor Kerry Jang 
 November Councillor Geoff Meggs 
 December Councillor Elizabeth Ball 
 
 

* * * * * 
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